

State of Utah

Dental resource guide



Utah Department of Health and Human Services

Oral Health Program

Updated August 2024

Table of contents

Section	Page
Statewide resources	3
Region resources	
Bear River Health Department Box Elder, Cache, and Rich counties	4
Central Utah Health Department Juab, Millard, Piute, Sanpete, Sevier, and Wayne counties	5
Davis County Health Department	6
Salt Lake County Health Department	7
San Juan Health Department	11
Southeast Utah Health Department Carbon, Emery, and Grand counties	13
Southwest Utah Public Health Department Beaver, Garfield, Iron, Kane, and Washington counties	14
Summit County Health Department	16
Tooele County Health Department	17
TriCounty Health Department Daggett, Duchesne, and Uintah counties	18
Utah County Health Department	19
Wasatch County Health Department	21
Weber-Morgan Health Department Morgan and Weber counties	22
Glossary of terms	24

Statewide resources

Utah Department of Health and Human Services Oral Health Program

Multi Agency State Office Building, 195 N 1950 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Stacey Swilling, DDS, State dental director (sswilling@utah.gov)
Lauren Neufeld, RDH, BSDH, Oral health educator (lneufeld@utah.gov)
Kara Taylor, RDH, BSDH, Oral health program coordinator (karataylor@utah.gov)

Mission statement:

To advance the general health and well-being of all Utahns by promoting oral health and preventing oral disease.

Resource statement:

The dental clinics and services included in this guide can help low-income families or individuals receive needed dental care.

Association of Utah Community Health

www.auch.org

- Supports and represents its member organizations.
- Works to increase access to health care for medically underserved.

Dental Lifeline Network

801-499-6504

https://dentallifeline.org/utah/

Provides comprehensive dental care to adults.

Children with Special Health Care Needs

www.medicalhomeportal.org

• Listing of dental resources for parents of children with special health care needs.

Head Start

(385) 831-8334

https://www.utahca.org/head-start/

- Supports children's growth from birth to 5 years of age.
- Services centered around early learning and development, health, and family well-being.
- Located throughout the state.

Medicaid, Primary Care Network, CHIP

(800) 662-9651 or (888) 222-2542

https://medicaid.utah.gov/

 Provides sustainable, accessible, and quality health care for its members.

211 Resources

211 or (888) 826-9790

www.informationandreferral.org

 Connects people to the services they need, such as housing and utility assistance, food resources, legal aid, and more.

Bear River Health Department region resources

Bear River Health Department

Local health officer: Jordan Mathis, MSOL

Logan main office (435) 792-6500 Logan Environmental Health (435) 792-6570 Brigham City (435) 792-6500 Tremonton (435) 792-6500 Randolph (435) 592-6500 Garden City (435) 592-6500

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers for oral health care services.

Community providers

Brigham City Community Health Center

980 S. Medical Drive, Suite 1, Brigham City, UT 84302 (435) 723-8276

https://www.chc-ut.org/clinica-de-buena-salud Services

- Comprehensive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 6 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 12 p.m.

Health West Brigham City

45 W. 200 N., Brigham City, UT 84302 (435) 723-7999

https://www.healthwestinc.org/brigham-city-clinic/ Services

- Comprehensive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. – 5 p.m.

Health West Garden City

325 W. Logan Highway, Garden City, UT 84028 (435) 946-3660

https://www.healthwestinc.org/garden-city-clinic/ Services

- Comprehensive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Health West North Logan

1515 N. 400 E., Suite 104, North Logan, UT 84341 (435) 755-6061

https://www.healthwestinc.org/north-logan-clinic/ Services

- Comprehensive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. – 6 p.m.

Central Utah Health Department region resources

Central Utah Health Department

Local health officer: Nathan Selin, MBA

Richfield (435) 896-5451 Delta (435) 864-3612 Nephi (435) 623-0696 Fillmore (435) 743-5723 Junction (435) 577-2521 Loa (435) 836-1317 Manti (435) 835-2231

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. Oral health services for children 1 to 18 years of age are referred to local providers who accept Central Utah Smiles voucher system.

Community providers

Four Points Health--Richfield

440 S. Main St., Richfield, UT 84701 (435) 892-6806 https://fourpointshealth.org/richfield/ Services

- Comprehensive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. – 6 p.m.

Wayne Community Health Center

128 S. 300 W., Bicknell, UT 84715 (435) 425-3744 https://www.waynechc.org/bicknellhome Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Referral for general anesthesia
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

Monday - Friday: 7 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Davis County Health Department region resources

Davis County Health Department

Local health officer: Brian Hatch, MPH, EHS

Clearfield (801) 525-5000 Kaysville (801) 525-4978

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to Midtown Dental Clinic for oral health care services.

Community providers

Davis Donated Dental Services

55 E. 300 S., Kaysville, UT 84037 (385) 246-9215

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Must be 150% below Federal Poverty Line

Hours

- Select Tuesdays: 8 a.m. 2 p.m.
- Select Fridays: 8 a.m. 12 p.m.

Midtown CHC of Davis

22 S. State St., Ste. 1007, Clearfield, UT 84015 (801) 334-0030

https://www.midtownchc.org/directory/listing/davis-county-medical-dental-clinics

Services

• Full dental services for patients of all ages

Hours

 Monday - Friday: 7:30 a.m. - 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. -6 p.m.

Senior Charity Care

721 S. Main St., #106, Layton, UT 84041 (801) 515-0480

https://www.seniorcharitycare.org/dental

Services

- Dentures
- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Sliding fee scale based on income

Hours

• Call (801) 515-0480 to schedule an appointment.

Salt Lake County Health Department

Local health officer: Dorothy Adams, MPA, LEHS

West Valley (385) 468-3700 Salt Lake City (385) 468-4225 South Salt Lake City (385) 468-4000 West Jordan (385) 468-4365 Sandy (385 468-4330

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers for oral health care services.

Community providers

All Smiles Family Dentistry (General dentistry)

2414 W. 7800 S. #1, West Jordan, UT 84088 (801) 998-8402

<u>www.quick-dentures.com</u>

Services

- Medicare for extractions, implants, and dentures Hours
 - Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 5 p.m.
 - Friday: 8 a.m. 1 p.m.

Fortis College Dental Hygiene School

3949 S. 700 E., #200, Salt Lake City, UT 84107 (801) 713-4200

Services

- Full mouth exam, cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Fourth Street Clinic

409 W. 400 S., Salt Lake City, UT 84101 (385) 234-5728 https://fourthstreetclinic.org/ Services

 Comprehensive dental care for all patients experiencing homelessness

Hours

Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Midvale CBC Clinic

49 W. Center St., Midvale, UT 84047 (385) 887-9002 https://www.midvalecommunityclinic.com/dental

Services

Preventive and restorative dental care

- Monday: 9 a.m. 6:30 p.m.
- Tuesday Thursday: 9 a.m. 4 p.m.
- Friday: 9 a.m. 3 p.m.

Community providers (continued)

Neighborhood Community Health Center

1388 Navajo St., Salt Lake City, UT 84104 (801) 955-2360

https://www.chc-ut.org/neighborhood-clinic Services

• Full dental services for patients of all ages.

Hours

 Monday - Friday: 7 a.m. - 12 p.m. and 1 p.m. -6 p.m.

Oquirrh View Community Health Center

4745 S. 3200 W., Taylorsville, UT 84129 (801) 964-6214

https://www.chc-ut.org/oquirrh-view-clinic Services

- Full dental services for patients of all ages Hours
- Monday Friday: 7 a.m. 6 p.m.

Primary Children's Medical Center Dental Clinic

100 N. Mario Capecchi Dr., #3550, Salt Lake City, UT 84113

(801) 662-3900

intermountainhealthcare.org/primarychildrens/programs-specialties/dental Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- General anesthesia for children

Hours

Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Roseman School of Dentistry

10894 S. River Front Pkwy, South Jordan, UT 84095 (801) 878-1200

<u>https://www.rosemandental.com/become-a-patient/</u>
Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Emergency dental care

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Sacred Circle Healthcare--Salt Lake

660 S. 200 E., #250, Salt Lake City, UT 84011 (801) 359-2256

https://sacredcircle.com/location/salt-lake-city/ Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Sacred Circle Healthcare--West Valley City

3448 S. 3200 W., West Valley City, UT 84119 (801) 359-2256

https://sacredcircle.com/location/west-valley-city/ Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Community providers (continued)

Salt Lake Community College Dental Hygiene Clinic

3491 W. Wights Fort Rd., Room 133, West Jordan, UT 84088

(801) 957-6001

http://www.slcc.edu/dentalhygiene/dhc.aspx

Services

- Full mouth exams and cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

Hours

- Monday Thursday: 7:45 a.m. 4:45 p.m.
- Closed during the summer

Salt Lake Donated Dental Services

1383 S. 900 W., Suite 128, Salt Lake City, UT 84104 (801) 972-2747

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Must be 100% to 200% below Federal Poverty Line depending on program

Hours

Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. - 4 p.m.

Stephan D. Ratcliff (Clinic) Community Health Center

1365 W. 1000 N., Salt Lake City, UT 84116 (801) 328-5756

https://www.chc-ut.org/stephen-d-ratcliffe-clinic Services

- All dental services for patients of all ages
- Hours
- Monday Friday: 7 a.m. 6 p.m.

University Health Care Dental Clinic - U of U Hospital

50 N. Medical Dr., Clinic #7, Salt Lake City, UT 84132 (801) 581-2220

https://dentistry.utah.edu/education/trainingclinics/hospital

Services

- Wide range of dental procedures
- Patients of all ages welcome

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

U of U Greenwood Health Center

7495 S. State St., Midvale, UT 84047 (801) 213-9530

https://healthcare.utah.edu/locations/greenwood/dentist

Services

Dental care for patients of all ages

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

U of U Health South Main Clinic

3690 S. Main St., Salt Lake City, UT 84115 (801) 587-2525

https://healthcare.utah.edu/locations/southmain-clinic

Services

• Dental care for patients of all ages

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8:30 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Community providers (continued)

U of U Liberty Community Learning Center Dental Clinic

1078 S. 300 E., Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (801) 587-6453 https://healthcare.utah.edu/dentistry

Services

• Dental care for patients of all ages.

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 7 a.m. - 6 p.m.

U of U School of Dentistry Ray and Tye Noorda Oral Health Sciences Building (U of U Student Clinic)

530 Wakara Way, Salt Lake City, UT 84108 (801) 587-6453 https://healthcare.utah.edu/dentistry

Services

Dental care for patients of all ages.

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

U of **U** School of Dentistry Rose Park Clinic

168 N. 1950 W., Salt Lake City, UT 84116 (801) 587-6453

https://healthcare.utah.edu/dentistry

Services

Dental care for patients of all ages.

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Utah Partners for Health Dental Clinic

7651 S. Main St., Midvale, UT 84047 (801) 417-0131 Ext. 131 https://www.upfh.org/dental

Services

• Comprehensive dental care at affordable prices. Hours

 Tuesday - Thursday: 9 a.m. - 12 p.m. and 1 p.m. -3 p.m.

San Juan Health Department region resources

San Juan Health Department

Local health officer: Grant Sunada, PhDPH, MPH

Blanding (435) 587-3838

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local provider for oral health care services.

Community providers

Blanding Family Dental

910 S. 300 W., Blanding, UT 84511 (435) 678-0700 https://unhsinc.org/locations/ Services

Comprehensive dental care

Hours

- Monday- Friday: 8 a.m. 8 p.m.
- Saturday: 8 a.m. 4 p.m.

Montezuma Creek Community Health Dental Clinic

1478 E. Highway 162, Montezuma Creek, UT 84534 (435) 678-0530

https://unhsinc.org/locations/

Services

Comprehensive dental care

Hours

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 8 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 4 p.m.

Monument Valley Health Center

30 W. Medical Dr., Monument Valley, UT 84536 (435) 727-3004 https://unhsinc.org/locations/

Services

Comprehensive dental care

Hours

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 6 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 4 p.m.

Navajo Mountain Community Health Center

#2 Rainbow Rd., Navajo Mountain, UT 86044 (928) 672-2494

https://unhsinc.org/locations/

Services

Comprehensive dental care

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 5:30 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 4 p.m.

San Juan Health Department region resources

Community providers (continued)

San Juan Family Dental

217 S. 100 W., Monticello, UT 84535 (435) 587-2528 https://unhsinc.org/locations/ Services

• Comprehensive dental care

Hours

• Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Southeast Utah Health Department region resources

Southeast Utah Health Department

Local health officer: Brady Bradford, MSPH, MPA

Price (435) 637-3671 Moab (435) 259-5602 Castle Dale (435) 381-2252

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers that accept Medicaid and United Way voucher system for oral health care services. All Southeastern satellite offices provide an opportunity for children to receive a fluoride service at the time of a physical exam.

Community providers

Green River Medical Center

585 W. Main St., Green River, UT 84525 (435) 564-3434 http://grmedicalcenter.org/ Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care Hours
 - Monday Friday: 7 a.m. 5 p.m.

Moab Free Health Clinic

121 W 200 S, Ste. A, Moab, UT 84532 (435) 259-1113 https://www.moabfreehealthclinic.org/ Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care Hours
 - Monday Friday: 9 a.m. 5 p.m.

Sunnyside Dental Clinic

331 E. Highway 123, Sunnyside, UT 84539 (435) 888-4411 https://www.carbonmedicalservice.com/dental-services

- Preventive and restorative dental care Hours
 - Tuesday: 7 a.m. 3 p.m.

Southwest Utah Health Department region resources

Southwest Utah Health Department

Local health officer: David Blodgett, MD

St. George (435) 673-3528 Kanab (435) 644-2537 Cedar (435) 586-2437 Beaver (435) 438-2482 Panguitch (435) 676-8800

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers that accept the voucher system for oral health care services.

Community providers

Creek Valley Dental Clinic

20 S. Colvin St., Colorado City, AZ 86021 (435) 900-1104

https://www.creekvalleyhc.com/what-we-do/creekvalley-dental-clinic.html

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Call (435) 900-1104 to schedule an appointment.

Family Healthcare--Cedar City East Clinic

245 E. 680 S., Cedar City, UT 84720 (435) 865-1387 https://familyhc.org/dental-care/ Services

Comprehensive dental services

Hours

- Monday Tuesday: 8 a.m. 6:30 p.m
- Thursday: 8 a.m. 6:30 p.m.

Family Healthcare--St. George Riverside Clinic

2276 E. Riverside Dr., St. George, UT 84790 (435) 359-2165

https://familyhc.org/dental-care/

Services

Comprehensive dental services

Hours

Monday - Friday: 7 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Four Points Health--Cedar City

440 N. Paiute Dr., Cedar City, UT 84721 (435) 867-2650

https://fourpointshealth.org/cedarcity/

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Southwest Utah Health Department region resources

Community providers (continued)

The Doctors' Volunteer Clinic of St. George

1036 E. Riverside Dr., St. George, UT 84790 (435) 656-0022 ext. 4

https://www.volunteerclinic.org/

Services

- Exams and cleanings
- Extractions, fillings, and root canals
- Uninsured and must be 200% below Federal Poverty Line

Hours

 Call (435) 656-0022, ext. 4 to schedule an appointment.

U of U St. George Dental Clinic

1526 Medical Center Dr., #105, St. George, UT 84790 (801) 587-6453

https://healthcare.utah.edu/dentistry

Services

- Wide range of dental procedures
- Patients of all ages welcome

Hours

• Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Utah Tech University--Dental Hygiene Program

1526 Medical Center Dr., St. George, UT 84790 (435) 879-4900

https://health.utahtech.edu/dental-hygiene/clinic/ Services

- Full mouth exams and cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

Hours

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 5 p.m.
- Closed during the summer.

Wayne CHC--Escalante Dental

65 N. Center St., Escalante, UT 84726 (435) 826-4333

https://www.waynechc.org/dental-services-escalante Services

Preventive and restorative dental care

Hours

• Wednesday and Thursday: 8:30 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Summit County Health Department region resources

Summit County Health Department

Local health officer: Phil Bondurant, DrPH, LEHS

Park City (435) 333-1500 Coalville (435) 336-3234 Kamas (435) 783-3161

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. Contact the local health department for possible resources.

Community providers

People's Health Clinic

650 Round Valley Dr., Park City, UT 84060 (435) 333-1850 https://peopleshealthclinic.org/

Services

- Dental screenings only
- Voucher to a local dentist if needed

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 8 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 1 p.m.

Tooele County Health Department region resources

Tooele County Health Department

Local health officer: Jeff Coombs, MPH, LEHS

Tooele (435) 277-2300 Dental Office (435) 277-2430 Wendover (435) 277-2326

Services offered at health department:

See below under Healthy Smiles Clinic.

Community providers

Healthy Smiles Clinic

151 N. Main, Ste. 170, Tooele, UT 84074 (435) 277-2430 tooelehealth.org/dental-clinic/

Services

- Basic preventive and restorative dental care
- Oral health education and fluoride treatment
- Medicaid, primary care network, or no insurance patients welcome
- Sliding scale on proof of income

Hours

• Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Ibapah Clinic

195 Tribal Center Rd., Ibapah, UT 84034 (801) 359-2256 https://sacredcircle.com/location/ibapah-clinic/ Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome

Hours

• Call (801) 359-2256 to schedule an appointment.

TriCounty Health Department region resources

TriCounty Health Department

Local health officer: Kirk Benge, MPH

Vernal (435) 247-1177 Roosevelt (435) 722-6300

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers for oral health care services.

Community providers

Mountainlands Community Health Dental Clinic--Vernal

133 S. 500 E., Vernal, UT 84078 (435) 247-1190

https://www.mountainlands.org/vernaldental

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

 Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. -5 p.m.

Indian Health Service--Fort Duchesne Health Center

6932 E. 1400 S., Fort Duchesne, UT 84026 (435) 722-5122

https://www.ihs.gov/phoenix/healthcarefacilities/uintahouray/

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Tribal patients welcome

- Monday Wednesday: 8 a.m. 5 p.m.
- Thursday: 1 p.m. 5 p.m.
- Friday: 8 a.m. 5 p.m.

Utah County Health Department

Local health officer: Eric Edwards, MPA, MCHES

Provo (801) 851-3000 American Fork (801) 851-7331 Payson (801) 851-7353

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers for oral health care services.

Community providers

Featherstone Ridge Dental Clinic--Utah State Development Center

895 N. 900 E., American Fork, UT 84003 (801) 763-4164 usdc.utah.gov/featherstone-ridge-dental-clinic/ Services

- Intellectually disabled adults only (DSPD services)
- Preventive and restorative dental care
- General anesthesia available
- Medicaid patients welcome

Haure

• Call (801) 763-4164 to schedule an appointment.

Food and Care Coalition

299 E. 900 S., Provo, UT 84606 (801) 373-1825

https://foodandcare.org/dental-clinic/

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- General anesthesia available
- Have to volunteer to qualify
- For people experiencing homelessness or low-income families

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Half Price Dental Clinic

1176 S. 1480 W., Orem, UT 84058 (801) 426-0774 https://www.halfpricedentalclinic.com/

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Lower than average cost

Hours

Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Mountainlands Community Health Center--East Bay Health Center

299 E. 900 S., Ste. 101, Provo, UT 84606 (801) 429-2013

https://www.mountainlands.org/eastbay

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Tuesday: 9 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Community providers (continued)

Mountainlands Community Health Center--Payson

910 E. 100 N., Ste. 155, Payson, UT 84651 (801) 429-2000

https://www.mountainlands.org/payson

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

• Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Mountainlands Community Health Center--Provo

589 S. State St., Provo, UT 84606 (801) 429-2013

https://www.mountainlands.org/provo

Services

- Restorative and preventive dental care
- Medicaid patients welcome
- Sliding fee scale for uninsured

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Utah College of Dental Hygiene

1176 S. 1480 W., Orem, UT 84058 (801) 426-8234

https://www.ucdh.edu/map_directions

Services

- Full mouth exams and cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

Hours

• Tuesday - Thursday: 7:45 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Utah Valley University Dental Hygiene Program

2889 Ashton Blvd., Lehi, UT 84043 (801) 863-7608

https://www.uvu.edu/dental/clinic.html

Services

- Full mouth exams and cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

- Monday: 8:30 a.m. 11:30 a.m.
- Tuesday Thursday: 8:30 a.m. 3:30 p.m.
- Closed during the summer

Wasatch County Health Department region resources

Wasatch County Health Department

Local health officer: Jonelle Fitzgerald, MPA, MCEHS

Heber City (435) 657-3307

Services offered at health department:

See below under Wasatch County Health Department Dental Clinic.

Community providers

Wasatch County Heath Department Dental Clinic

55 S. 500 E., Heber City, UT 84032 (435) 657-3302

https://www.wasatchcountyhd.org/Clinical-

Services#dental

Services

- Preventive and simple restorative dental care (no crowns or root canals)
- Low-income families, Medicaid, CHIP, or uninsured patients welcome

Hours

• Call (435) 657-3302 to schedule an appointment.

Weber-Morgan County Health Department region resources

Weber-Morgan County Health Department

Local health officer: Brian Cowan, MPH, LEHS

Ogden (801) 399-7100 Morgan (801) 399-7155

Services offered at health department:

No dental clinic. You will be referred to local providers for oral health care services.

Community providers

McKay-Dee Special Care Dentistry

4403 Harrison Blvd., Ste. 2815, Ogden, UT 84403 (801) 387-8955

https://doctors.intermountainhealth.org/provider/Mar c+A.+Collman/2557425#profile

Services

- Special needs patients only
- General anesthesia available

Hours

Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Midtown CHC Hope Clinic

269 W. 33rd St., Ogden, UT 84401 (801) 393-2742

https://www.midtownchc.org/directory/listing/hopecommunity-health-center/

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Referral for general anesthesia
- Services for families and individuals experiencing homelessness.

 Monday - Friday: 7:30 a.m. - 1 p.m. and 2 p.m. -4:30 p.m.

Midtown CHC of Ogden

2240 Adams Ave., Ogden, UT 84401 (801) 393-5355

https://www.midtownchc.org/directory/listing/midto wn-community-health-center-of-ogden

Services

- Preventive and restorative dental care
- Referral for general anesthesia

Hours

Monday - Friday: 7:30 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Seager Memorial Clinic at the Ogden Rescue Mission

2775 Wall Ave., Ogden, UT 84401 (801) 528-2396

https://seagerclinic.org/

Services

- Fillings, extractions, and silver crowns
- Uninsured patients welcome.

- Monday: 2:30 p.m. 5 p.m.
- Wednesday: 2:30 p.m. 5 p.m.
- Friday: 2:30 p.m. 5 p.m.

Weber-Morgan Health Department region resources

Community providers (continued)

University of Utah Ogden Dental Clinic

950 E 25th St., Ste #A, Ogden, UT 84401 (801) 587-6453

https://healthcare.utah.edu/dentistry Services

- Dental services available to people of all ages
- Medicaid patients welcome

Hours

• Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. - 5 p.m.

Weber State University--Dental Hygiene Clinic

3891 Stadium Way, Dept. 3920, Ogden, UT 84408 (801) 626-6131

https://weber.edu/dentalhygiene/dentalclinic.html
Services

- Full mouth exams and cleanings
- Sealants, x-rays, and fluoride treatments

- Monday Thursday: 8 a.m. 4 p.m.
- Closed during the summer

Glossary of terms

Access:

• Patient is able to receive the dental care they need.

Accessible:

• All patients, no matter their abilities, can understand and use the services.

Comprehensive dental care:

Dentist or dental office that offers all dental services.

Emergency dental care:

• Any injury to your mouth that causes uncontrolled bleeding, severe pain, or broken facial bones.

Federal Poverty Line:

- Measure of income used to determine eligibility for low-income programs and benefits. To learn more, visit the link below.
 - https://www.healthcare.gov/glossary/federal-poverty-level-fpl/

General anesthesia:

• Process of putting a patient to sleep to receive dental services.

Medically underserved:

 People who have limited access to health care services and often face barriers to getting care

Patients with special health care needs:

 Any physical, developmental, mental, sensory, behavioral, cognitive, or emotional impairment or limiting condition that requires medical management, health care intervention, and/or use of specialized services or programs.

Preventive dental care:

 Proper care of teeth and gums to maintain oral health. Services can include brushing, flossing, dental check-ups, and regular dental cleanings.

Restorative dental care:

 Any dental service that replaces or repairs a tooth. Services can include fillings, root canals, crowns, bridges, partial dentures, and full dentures.

Sliding fee scale:

• An agreement between a provider and a client to pay a reduced rate for dental services.

Sustainable:

• Able to be cared for by the patient after services have been completed.